Division of Environment Bureau of Water Public Water Supply Section 1000 SW Jackson –Suite420 Topeka, KS 66612

Topeka, KS 66612-1367

Janet Stanek, Acting Secretary



Phone: 785-296-5514 Fax: 785-296-5509 www.kdheks.gov

www.kdheks.gov

Laura Kelly, Governor

# CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY

### PWS NAME: ST GEORGE, CITY OF

FEDERAL ID #: <u>KS2014917</u>

#### NO VIOLATION: <u>REACTIVATING WELLS 7 AND 8 WHICH are KNOWN TO HAVE HAD HIGH NITRATE</u> <u>LEVELS</u> IN PAST SAMPLE RESULTS

OCCURING: November 2023

The public water system indicated above, hereby affirms that public notice has been provided to consumers in accordance with the delivery, content, and format requirements and deadlines in 40 CFR Part 141, subpart Q. (*mark the boxes which have been used to achieve compliance with the public notice requirements*)

name of KDHE staff contacted

X Notice distributed by first class mail with water bills/email with bater bills November 8, 2023

X Notice distributed by \_\_\_\_\_ City Web Site on November 8, 2023.

Attached: Copies of all public notice methods used to reach customers are required to accompany this "Certificate of Delivery". (Refer to 10 required elements on the "Contents of Notice" page)

Signature of owner or operator

Return to: Bureau of Water Public Water Supply Section 1000 SW Jackson; Suite 420 Topeka, KS 66612-1367

11/8/2023

#### DRINKING WATER WARNING

# ST GEORGE is re-activating use of Wells 7 and 8 which in the past has shown sample results with high nitrate levels.

## DO NOT GIVE THE WATER TO INFANTS UNDER 6 MONTHS OLD OR USE IT TO MAKE INFANT FORMULA

Wells 7 and 8 will be used indefinitely as a supplement to Wells 5 and 6 in order to meet increasing water demands throughout the distribution system. If you need bottled water please contact Ben Wheeler or City Hall.

What should I do?

- \$ DO NOT GIVE THE WATER TO INFANTS. Infants below the age of six months who drink water containing nitrate in excess of the MCL could become seriously ill and. if untreated, may die. Symptoms include shortness of breath and blue baby syndrome. Blue baby syndrome is indicated by blueness of the skin. Symptoms in infants can develop rapidly, with health deteriorating over a period of days. If symptoms occur, seek medical attention immediately.
- \$ Water, juice, and formula for children under six months of age should not be prepared with tap water. Bottled water or other water low in nitrates should be used for infants until further notice.
- \$ DO NOT BOIL THE WATER. Boiling, freezing, filtering, or letting water stand does not reduce the nitrate level. Excessive boiling can make the nitrates more concentrated, because nitrates remain behind when the water evaporates.
- \$ Adults and children older than six months can drink the tap water (nitrate is a concern for infants because they cannot process nitrates in the same way adults can). However, if you are pregnant or have specific health concerns, you may wish to consult your doctor.

For more infom lation, please contact: Name <u>BEN\_WHEELER</u>, at Phone <u>785-477-3775</u> Or Mailing Address <u>220 IST\_ST, ST GEORGE, KS 66535</u>

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (jar example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by <u>ST\_GEORGE, CITY\_OF</u> Federal ID#: <u>KS2014917</u>

Date distributed: November 8, 2023